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FW: Governance of mandatory detention implementation

From: Merrin Bamert (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 3:21 PM
To: Andrea Spiteri (DHHS) '
Cc: Jason Helps (DHHS) '~~ ; Meena Naidu (DHHS)

I• 9

Subject: FW: Governance of mandatory detention implementation

Hi

They have put me down for this however wil l respond back to say in interim till= work
completed

Regards

Merrin

Merrin Bamert
Director, Emergency Management and Health Protection
South Division
Department of Health and Human Services
Level 5 165-169 Thomas Street, Dandenong, 3175
p a a m~
e. M

From: Finn Romanes (DHHS) &JI=- >
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 3:12 PM
To: Meena Naidu (DHHS) <REDACTED Merrin Bamert (DHHS)

; Louise Galloway (DHHS) iREDACTED W>
Cc: Annaliese Van Diemen (DHHS) ' s • Brett Sutton (DHHS)
REDACTED ; Finn Romanes (DHHS) _  
Subject: Governance of mandatory detention implementation

Proposed -

Directions and exemptions

The Chief Health Officer and Deputy Chief Health Officer have instituted this Direction.

The following roles are involved in the oversight of the mandatory detention intervention:

• Deputy Chief Health Officer — issuing of Directions including the detention direction;
Deputy Public Health Commander Planning — initial advice to DCHO/PHC on exemption requests
where allowed or relevant;
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Director Regulation and Compliance — lead for compliance and enforcement activity including
authorised officer workforce — including the issuing and modification of detention directions (for
example including moving a person from one room to another);
Director Health Protection and Emergency Management — lead for welfare and healthcare sector for
detention sector;

• Director Primary Care - lead for medical services to people in detention.

Finn

Dr Finn Romanes
Deputy Public Health Commander - Planning
Novel Coronavirus Public Health Emergency

Department of Health and Human Services
State Government of Victoria


